
​
130A Jericho Turnpike, Floral Park, New York 11001

T 516 358 2955 F 516 358 1780 www.taylorenvironmental.com
April 11, 2014
 
Ms. Erin Brower
New York City School Construction Authority
Industrial and Environmental Hygiene
30-30 Thomson Avenue
Long Island City, NY 11101
 
RE: ​Public School 63M

​121 East 3rd Street, New York, New York
​Project #: M063-46481 ​ ​LLW#: 078063

 
Dear Ms. Brower,
 
Asbestos abatement work was performed at the above referenced school on April 10, 2014. Abtron
Associates Inc. was the abatement contractor and Taylor Environmental Group, Inc. performed the air
monitoring and project monitoring during the abatement work. The following chart indicates work area
location, amount and type of ACM and method of abatement.

Work Area Type of ACM Amount of ACM Abatement Method
Exterior Façade - East Elevation Red Paint On Facade 240 Square Feet Exterior Vertical Surface

(1st Application Removal)
 
In addition, a visual inspection of the above referenced location was conducted by a Taylor Environmental
Group, Inc. Project Monitor in accordance with New York City Title 15, New York State Industrial Code
Rule #56, AHERA and all other applicable federal, state and local regulations.  Air clearance for
reoccupancy was achieved in the above referenced location on April 10, 2014. Based upon the final visual
inspection and the sample results, the above referenced location has met re-occupancy criteria as defined in
all applicable federal, state and local regulations.
 
If you have any questions, or require further information, please contact me at our Floral Park office.
 
Sincerely,

Chris McElgun
Project Manager
 
Cc: ​W. Hernandez – C/Engineer

​D. Cameron – Principal (PS 63M)
​D. Speilberg – Principal (TNS)
​C. Dumitrescu – SCA PO
​M. Joseph – (TNS)




